

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, June 19, 2017

7:30 p.m.

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 680 Park Avenue Idaho Falls, ID 83402

Thank you for your interest in City Government. If you wish to express your thoughts on a matter listed below, please contact Councilmembers by email or personally **before** the meeting. Public testimony on agenda items will not be taken unless a hearing is indicated. Be aware that an amendment to this agenda may be made upon passage of a motion that states the reason for the amendment and the good faith reason that the agenda item was not included in the original agenda posting. Regularly-scheduled City Council Meetings are live streamed at www.idahofallsidaho.gov, then archived on the city website. If you need communication aids or services or other physical accommodations to participate or access this meeting, please contact City Clerk Kathy Hampton at 612-8414 or the ADA Coordinator Lisa Farris at 612-8323 as soon as possible and they will accommodate your needs.

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. **Public Comment.** Members of the public are invited to address the City Council regarding matters that are **not** on this agenda or already noticed for a public hearing. When you address the Council, please state your name and address for the record and please limit your remarks to three (3) minutes. Please note that matters currently pending before the Planning Commission or Board of Adjustment which may be the subject of a pending enforcement action, or which are relative to a City personnel matter are not suitable for public comment.
- 4. **Consent Agenda.** Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of any member of the Council for separate consideration.
 - A. Item from Municipal Services:
 - 1) Bid IF-17-13, Cab and Chassis for Public Works
 - B. Items from the City Clerk:
 - 1) Expenditure Summary for the month of May, 2017.
 - 2) Treasurer's Report for the month of May, 2017.
 - 3) Minutes from the June 5, 2017 Council Work Session; June 5, 2017 Special Meeting; and June 8, 2017 Council Meeting.
 - 4) License Applications, all carrying the required approvals.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve all items on the Consent Agenda according to the recommendations presented.

- 5. Regular Agenda.
 - A. Idaho Falls Power

1) Resolution Adopting the American Public Power Association Safety Manual: For consideration is a resolution adopting the Sixteenth Edition of the American Public Power Association (APPA) safety manual related to work activities at Idaho Falls Power.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve the resolution adopting the American Public Power Association safety manual, and give authorization for the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the necessary documents (or take other action deemed appropriate).

B. Municipal Services

1) Bid IF-17-20, Long Range Pipe Inspection Camera System for Public Works: It is the recommendation of the Public Works and the Municipal Services Departments to reject the low bid of Aries Industries Inc. for not meeting bid specifications. It is further requested that Council accept the lowest responsive, responsible bid from MetroQuip Inc. of Meridian, Idaho to furnish one (1) new Rovver X pipe inspection camera system for a lump sum amount of \$72,150.00.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To reject the low bid of Aries Industries Inc. and accept the lowest responsive, responsible bid from MetroQuip Inc. to furnish one (1) new Rovver X pipe inspection camera system for a lump sum amount of \$72,150.00 (or take other action deemed appropriate).

2) Amendment to City Code, Title 6, Chapter 3, Day Care: On June 7, 2017, the City of Idaho Falls received notification from the Idaho Department of Health & Welfare that Child and Family Services will no longer process requests to check the Idaho Child Protection Central Registry. This service was previously processed free of charge. The letter further stated that effective July 1, 2017 the Criminal History Unit will be processing central registry checks for a fee of \$20.00 per applicant. City Code 6-3-4(B)(4) and 6-3-4(C)(2) specifies 'A signed release to obtain the applicant's records from the Child Abuse Registry' as part of the Child Care Worker Certification (CCWC) and On-Site Non- Provider licensing requirements. Municipal Services respectfully requests City Council to approve the amendment to City Code, Title 6, Chapter 3, to require the \$20.00 processing fee to be the responsibility of the applicant.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve the Ordinance amending Title 6, Chapter 3, under the suspension of the rules requiring three complete and separate readings and that it be read by title and published by summary (or consider the Ordinance on the first reading and that it be read by title, or reject the Ordinance).

C. Public Works

1) Professional Services Agreement with MSA for Construction Phase Services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant, Primary Treatment Upgrade Project: For consideration is a Professional Services Agreement and Task Order No. 14-04 for Murray, Smith & Associates, Inc. to provide construction phase services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant, Primary Treatment Upgrade Project. Under the agreement, MSA will provide construction phase services as necessary for a not-to-exceed amount of \$998,700.00.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve the Professional Services Agreement with MSA for construction phase services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant, Primary Treatment Upgrade Project, and give authorization for the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the necessary documents (or take other action deemed appropriate).

2) Easement Vacation Request – Valencia Park Addition Division No. 2: The property owners of Valencia Park Addition Division No. 2 have requested the vacation of an access easement. The official plat designates an alternate access easement road adjacent to the former road, therefore the ingress and egress on the property will be preserved. All utility services have reviewed and approved the request.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To give authorization for the City Attorney to prepare documents needed to accomplish the vacation request for Valencia Park Addition Division No. 2 (or take other action deemed appropriate).

3) Resolution Supporting 2017 Community Fourth of July Celebration: For consideration is a resolution requesting to waive certain City fees for services in support of the 2017 Fourth of July Freedom Celebration. Emergency and support services have been consistently provided without fees by the City of Idaho Falls for many years to accommodate the Freedom Celebration.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve the resolution waiving certain City fees for services in support of the 2017 Fourth of July Freedom Celebration, and give authorization for the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the necessary documents (or take other action deemed appropriate).

D. Parks and Recreation

1) Professional Services Agreement for Architectural Services for the Maeck Education Center at the Idaho Falls Zoo: For consideration is a Professional Services Agreement with Myers Anderson Architects, PLLC for architectural services for the Maeck Education Center at the Idaho Falls Zoo.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve the Professional Services Agreement with Myers Anderson Architects, PLLC, and give authorization for the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the necessary documents (or take other action deemed appropriate).

E. Fire Department

1) Fire Protection Joint Services Agreement with Bonneville County Fire District #1: For consideration is a two-year agreement between the City and the Bonneville County Fire District #1. The changes within this agreement include a 1% increase in fiscal year 2017/2018, for a total contract of \$1,611,960, and, a 1.25% increase in fiscal year 2018/2019 for a total contract of \$1,632,109.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve the Fire Protection Joint Services Agreement with Bonneville County Fire District #1, and give authorization for the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the necessary documents (or take other action deemed appropriate).

6. **Motion to Adjourn.**